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Campion, David (AU)

From: Kemsley, Stan <Stan.Kemsley@gdfsuezau.com>
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 5:01 PM
To: Faithful, James
Subject: FW: Northern Batters Rehabilitation Works
Attachments: @

Sorry James forgot to copy you in 
 
Stan Kemsley 
Technical Compliance Manager 
Hazelwood 
GDF SUEZ Australian Energy 

<< image001.jpg@01CFFF63.5CB93300 >> 

Brodribb Road, Hazelwood 
PO Box 195, Morwell 
Victoria 3840, Australia 
Phone +61 (0) 3 5135 5743 
Fax +61 (0) 3 5135 5485  
Mobile +61 (0) 407 814 620 
stan.kemsley@gdfsuezau.com  
http://www.gdfsuez.com/ 
 
 Please consider the environment before printing this document 
 
From: Kemsley, Stan  
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 5:01 PM 
To: 'Anne.Bignell@dsdbi.vic.gov.au' 
Subject: RE: Northern Batters Rehabilitation Works 
 
Thanks Anne, that seems all right. I will discuss with James when he returns 
Regards 
 
Stan Kemsley 
Technical Compliance Manager 
Hazelwood 
GDF SUEZ Australian Energy 
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Brodribb Road, Hazelwood 
PO Box 195, Morwell 
Victoria 3840, Australia 
Phone +61 (0) 3 5135 5743 
Fax +61 (0) 3 5135 5485  
Mobile +61 (0) 407 814 620 
stan.kemsley@gdfsuezau.com  
http://www.gdfsuez.com/ 
 
 Please consider the environment before printing this document 
 
From: Anne.Bignell@dsdbi.vic.gov.au [mailto:Anne.Bignell@dsdbi.vic.gov.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 13 November 2014 3:40 PM 
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To: Kemsley, Stan 
Subject: RE: Northern Batters Rehabilitation Works 
 
Hello Stan  
 
Thanks for your email.  
 
James and I discussed your rehabilitation query last compliance visit. My understanding was that we had the same 
interpretation - we would expect rehabilitation to commence once mining commences of overburden suitable for use 
in rehabilitation, this being the commencement of mining in block 2A. The WP,section 6.5 in particular and figures 6.1 
- 6.4, dictates completed rehabilitation expectations at the end of mining of specific coal blocks.  
 
We would be concerned if, after the commencement of mining in block 2A, overburden is not used towards meeting 
the rehabilitation outcomes associated with the mining sequence. Dates are indicative.  
 
Hope that helps.  
 
regards  
 
Anne Bignell |Operations Manager, Gippsland|Earth Resources Regulation Victoria  
Department of State Development, Business and Innovation|55 Grey Street Traralgon Victoria 3844  
. 0351 609011| . 0351 609055 | . anne.bignell@dsdbi.vic.gov.au |Mob: 0429 400569  
 
 
 
 
From:        "Kemsley, Stan" <Stan.Kemsley@gdfsuezau.com>  
To:        <Anne.Bignell@dsdbi.vic.gov.au>  
Cc:        "Wilkinson, Garry" <garry.wilkinson@gdfsuezau.com>, "Faithful, James" <james.faithful@gdfsuezau.com>  
Date:        13/11/2014 03:17 PM  
Subject:        RE: Northern Batters Rehabilitation Works  
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-- 
Important Notice: This email message and any attachments contain information that is confidential and may 
be legally privileged or protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient any use, disclosure or 
copying of this message or attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error 
please notify us immediately by return email or by calling +61 3 9617 8400 and erase all copies of the 
message and attachments. 
--  

 
 
******************************************************************************** 
Department of State Development, Business and Innovation, Government of Victoria, 
Victoria, Australia. 
 
This email, and any attachments, may contain privileged and confidential 
information.  If you are not the intended recipient, you may not distribute or 
reproduce this e-mail or the attachments.  If you have received this message in 
error, please notify us by return email. 
 
******************************************************************************** 
 
 
Report this message as spam   
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